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Nicola Gunn

From: planning

Subject: FW: FAO Mr Adrian Dowd, Planning Application No: 3/2017/0776 and 3/2017/0777 

- Newton Hall, Newton in Bowland, Lancashire - Georgian Group Consultation 

Response

 

From: Georgian Group Midlands and Northern Office [mailto:georgianmidlands@talktalk.net]  

Sent: 18 September 2017 14:46 
To: planning 

Cc: Consult 

Subject: FAO Mr Adrian Dowd, Planning Application No: 3/2017/0776 and 3/2017/0777 - Newton Hall, Newton in 
Bowland, Lancashire - Georgian Group Consultation Response 

 

Dear Mr Dowd,  

 

Thank you for informing the Georgian Group of a proposal affecting the above GII* listed building. The Georgian 

Group received a pre-application consultation on proposals for this building in November 2016 when we also 

attended a site meeting. Having now examined the documents for the submitted application, I can confirm that we 

have no objection to the proposals. 

 

Yours Sincerely 

 

James Darwin (Senior Caseworker) 

 

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual(s) named. If you are not the named addressee(s) you should not copy, disseminate or distribute 

this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this 

e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free since information can 

arrive late or contain viruses, or be corrupted, destroyed, incomplete, intercepted, or lost. The sender therefore does 

not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail 

transmission. If verification is required please ask for a hard-copy version. 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

 


